



Curriculum vitae

Personal profile

Name: Stucchi Goldhirsch

First names: Francesca Ernestina

Professional address: Oncology Institute of Southern Switzerland (IOSI),
Ospedale Italiano, Via Capelli, 6962 Viganello-Lugano,
Switzerland

Position at FSE: Coordinator, Patient Communication

Place and date of birth: Lausanne, 5th January 1961

Nationality: Swiss

Short sketch

Francesca Stucchi received her Medical Degree at the University of Lausanne in 1988. She subsequently came back to Ticino where she trained in internal medicine, ophthalmology and medical oncology at Ospedale Beata Vergine in Mendrisio and Ospedale Civico in Lugano. Her MD thesis was entitled: «Metastasi ossee nel decorso del carcinoma mammario operabile» (bone metastases after the diagnosis of operable breast cancer). Coordinator in Ticino of the project «Hospital without pain», the first project of this type conducted in Switzerland. With this activity she gained experience in conducting a research program on assessment of quality of life and specific communication with patients and health providers. Afterwards she moved to Lausanne, at the University Ophthalmic Hospital and obtained the degree of specialist in ophthalmology (board certification) in 1996.

In recent years she dedicated herself entirely to the family. She decided for a come back to professional activity with specific tasks on patient communication and informed consent.

Prizes and awards:

...

Education:

1988: MD, Degree in Medicine (University of Lausanne)

1996: FMH (Swiss board certification) Specialty in Ophthalmology (University of Lausanne)

Professional experience and current activities

- From 1989 to 1990 training in internal medicine, from 1990 to 1992 training in ophthalmology, from 1992 to 1994 training in medical oncology in Ticino in Ospedale Beata Vergine in Mendrisio and in Ospedal Civico in Lugano.
- Coordinator of the first project on «Hospital Without Pain» conducted in Switzerland. Experience in quality of life and medical training specifically within the project of «Hospital Without Pain».
- From 1994 to 1996 training and specialization in ophthalmology at the University Ophthalmic Hospital in Lausanne.

During the last 8 years she fully dedicated to the family having no professional responsibilities.

Miscellaneous :

Publications:

...